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From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent:  Friday, October 09, 2009 10:22 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: 090416-TX and 090412-Ti Docket title edits

Per this email, the requested changes below have been made.
Have a Great Weekend !!!

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Toni Eambart

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 9:59 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Subject: 090416-TX and 090412-TI Docket title edits
Importance: High

Please use this email to edit the docket tities for the above dockets.
Please reverse the company names from:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Intemational
Network Solutions, LLC d/b/a Internationat Integrated Solutions, LLC.

and

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by International
Network Solutions, LLC d/b/a International Integrated Solutions, LLC.

Edit To:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by International
Integrated Solutions, LLC d/b/a International Network Solutions, LLC.

and

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by International
Integrated Solutions, LLC dfb/a International Network Solutions, LLC.

Please call if you have any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
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Florida Public Service Commission

Division of Regulatory Compliance

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
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